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August 26, 2022 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. CR-7866-W3, Fire Alarm Testing & Inspection Services / WPS 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
The following questions were submitted by a bidder and were answered by the City of 
Worcester Staff. Answers are shown in red. 
 
1)  RFP states (58) Public School Buildings but only (53) buildings are on the list - What is the correct 
total and locations? 53 Buildings  
2)   Inspection Reports are 10 years old and incomplete - Can we get copies of the 2021 Inspection 
Reports? No 
3)   Are we expected to use Fire Alarm device counts on the Inspection Reports as our BID Qualifier? Yes 
4)   Missing Inspection Reports? Bid on what you have 
5)   Are the Sprinkler Inspections Included? No 

6)   Are the Elevator Recall Testing Included? Yes, as stated on the reports that were given 

7)   Does the BDA Systems need to be " Fully " Inspected or Only Fire Alarm devices that activated that 
system? 
8)   Are there additional Power Supplies or Booster Panels at all the sites - If so Counts, Locations, 
Makes/Model? Use the data off             the reports that were given  

9)  Are there Door Holders - If so Counts , Locations at each site? Use the data off the reports that were 
given 
10)   Are the Heat Detectors Rate of Rise or Fixed Temp?  - Each one is tested differently. Use the data 
off the reports that were given 
 
 
Biers are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
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Very truly yours, 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro, 
Purchasing Director 
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